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From: GRO
Sent: Thur 12/10/2023 1:44:08 PM (UTC)
To: GRO
Attachment: Misra s.8 repsonse.doc

Begin forwarded message:

From: Warwick Tatford : GRO
Subject: RE: Re Seema Misra

Date: 29 January 2010 at 10:19:10 GMT
To: <fiona.butler( GRO ;

Please find attached a document for the attention of Mrs Hogg. The Judgment referred to
in the document should arrive in the DX today.

Kind regards,
Warwick Tatford

From: Fiona.Butles GRO

To: warwicktatford: GRO :

Date: Tue, 26 Jan 2010 09:53:15 +0000
Subject: Re Seema Misra

Dear Warwick

Please find attached defence case statement and letter to the Post Office for your
attention. The case has been listed for mention for non- compliance by the Prosecution on
the 1t February 2010.

Regards
Issy Hogg

Fiona Butler

Coomber Rich Solicitors
Yard House, Basingstoke, RG21 7NX
SRA 308901

Tel. ... 0.
Email. fiona.butle

GRO H

This e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use by the individual to whom it was addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any using, printing, dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or any part of it is strictly prohibited. Please delete all physical and
electronic copies you may have. Any views expressed in this message may be those of the individual sender and may not necessarily represent the views
of Coomber Rich Solicitors.
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Not got a Hotmail account? Sign-up now - Free

Information in or attached to this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender, and please delete the message from your system
immediately.



